
From:
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Subject: Re: ntsb
Date: Friday, May 1, 2020 10:42:02 AM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I received the form and acknowledge it.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Mccarter Aaron 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 10:39:35 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: ntsb

Aaron,
 
We’ll keep it simple. You can simply reply to this email that you “received it and acknowledge”
   Thanks
 
Aaron
 
 

From: Mccarter Aaron 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 9:47 AM
To:
Subject: RE: ntsb
Importance: High
 
Aaron,
 
Thank you for taking my call. As stated, I was unable to find or make contact with Ms. Tara Ann
Miller, so I would appreciate it if you could acknowledge this wreckage release. Again, this does not
transfer the wreckage to you and you have no responsibility for it; it merely acknowledges that I
have completed my investigation and no longer need the airplane, engine or any of the components.
See attached. Feel free to reply to this e-mail with your acknowledgement.
 
Thank You
 
 
Aaron McCarter
National Transportation Safety Board



Air Safety Investigator

 

 
 
 

From: Mccarter Aaron 



Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:23 AM
To: 
Subject: ntsb
 
 
 
Aaron McCarter
National Transportation Safety Board
Air Safety Investigator
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